
GAWSA 1



GAWSA 2



GAWSA 3



GAWSA 4



GAWSA 5



GAWSA 6



GAWSA 7



MINUTES OF THE GREEN AREA WATER & SANITARY AUTHORITY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 13, 2023 

MINUTES, APRIL 2023 GAWSA BOARD MEETING 

 
Board Chair Tracey Parker called the regular Board meeting to order at 5:01pm.   
 
BOARD DIRECTORS PRESENT:  
Tracey Parker, Chair 
Steve Lusch, Secretary 
Brenda Kingry, Treasurer 
Tom Fullbright 
 
BOARD DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Carolyn White 
 
GAWSA STAFF PRESENT:  
David Campos, General Manager 
Alan Paulson, Operations Manager 
Shannon Miller, Collection System Supervisor 
Dan Radford, Water Distribution Supervisor   
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Chris Sherlock, Superintendent – Winston/Green Wastewater Treatment Facility (City of Winston) 
Kat Stone, visitor/customer 
 
For the consent agenda, Director Steve Lusch made a motion to approve the following leak adjustment 
request, which reflects the Authority splitting the difference between the customer’s normal billing 
amount and the amount billed with a water leak: 
 

• Megan Cervantes, $159.60. 
 
Director Brenda Kingry seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Board member Brenda Kingry made a motion to approve the March Board meeting minutes and 
accounts payable.  Director Lusch seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
David Campos presented the General Manager’s report.  David gave an update on the lighting at the 
water office.  Camp Creek Electric has replaced all interior and exterior light fixtures with LED fixtures.  
Once Systech, GAWSA IT provider, install the Board room projector and screen, Camp Creek will return 
to install necessary outlets and cabling. 
 
David presented a contract renewal for Metereaders LLC, the contractor who performs water meter 
readings for GAWSA.  GAWSA, and former Roberts Creek Water, has used the services of Metereaders 
for 26 years.  We have been pleased with their level of service and the proposed contract price increase 
is reasonable at $0.05 per meter.  A brief discussion followed.  Director Tom Fullbright made a motion 
to approve the contract renewal for Metereaders LLC.  Director Lusch seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

GAWSA 8



MINUTES OF THE GREEN AREA WATER & SANITARY AUTHORITY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 13, 2023 

MINUTES, APRIL 2023 GAWSA BOARD MEETING 

 
David then presented a lease renewal addendum for the property lease on Krohn Lane.  The GAWSA-
owned property is currently leased to Happy Hills Tree Service.  Director Lusch made a motion to renew 
the lease for 1 year.  Director Kingry seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
In following up with customer Bobby Wright’s requests from the previous Board meeting, David stated 
that a limited access agreement, which would allow Bobby Wright to shoot nutria on the GAWSA 
pastureland property on Holgate Street, is currently in draft form.  Since the property is under lease 
with Cody Sandberg, Cody has some input on what conditions he would like included in the agreement. 
 
David presented a public records request, which was made by customer Kat Stone.  The request 
included delinquency billing detail reports for the last year, the same reports also summarized in graph 
form, a copy of UCAN LIHWA agreement, current rules and regulations and policies and procedures, 
and procedures for processing UCAN pledges.  The public records request was brought to the Board for 
consideration because of the nature of the request.  When records requested are exempt from public 
disclosure, they are to be brought to the Board in accordance with GAWSA policy.  A brief discussion 
followed.  Customer Kat Stone stated that she wanted to know who the “frequent flyers” (quoting 
GAWSA staff) are and why they may be in those situations.  Ms. Stone also stated that name and 
address information can be found by searching the County Assessor page.  David responded that, 
because customer information is tied to their utility status, it is not subject to disclosure unless the 
customer consents to disclosure.  David added that he would not want his name, address, and account 
status to be disclosed if he were a customer.  David stated that if Ms. Stone knows of customers who 
are struggling and do not agree with GAWSA past-due procedures, David is more than willing to meet 
with those customers.  The consensus of the Board was that the requested records, except for name 
and address information, may be provided to Ms. Stone. 
 
Collections System Supervisor Shannon Miller presented the sanitary operations report.  Board Chair 
Tracey Parker questioned when construction will start on the Green Family Housing apartment 
complex.  Shannon responded that the property has sold and assumes construction will begin this 
summer.  Director Fullbright asked what the reason for the decrease in units was and if our flow 
capacity affected that change.  Shannon replied that the reduction in units was related to issues with 
wetlands mitigation and not related to GAWSA capacity. 
 
Operations Manager Alan Paulson delivered the water operations report.  Alan informed that Board 
that he has discussed updating the water and sewer master plans with the engineer. 
 
Chairperson Parker inquired about the hydrant we are replacing for Fire District No. 2.  Alan responded 
that the hydrant does belong to the Fire District, we are just replacing the hydrant for them while we 
are replacing our leaking hydrant valve.  The Fire District will also be replacing a couple of broken 
hydrants on Old Hwy 99. 
 
Alan provided an update on the status of the mobile water treatment trailer. 
 
 
 

GAWSA 9



MINUTES OF THE GREEN AREA WATER & SANITARY AUTHORITY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

April 13, 2023 

MINUTES, APRIL 2023 GAWSA BOARD MEETING 

 
Alan stated that he met with Bobby Wright and we will be taking care of the items discussed at the last 
meeting.  Director Fullbright asked if we have had the property surveyed.  Alan and David responded 
that they did not see the need to survey at this time. 
 
Wastewater Treatment Facility Superintendent Chris Sherlock delivered his report.    Chris summarized 
the findings of the recent capacity/flow study conducted by Carollo engineers.  Chris stated that he 
does not feel that the plant is running at/above capacity but that now is a good time to make necessary 
changes/upgrades.  Discussion followed. 
 
Chris suggested that we, along with the City of Winston and Carollo Engineers, move forward with a 
comprehensive plan for upgrading the wastewater treatment plant. 
 
For the good of the order, Director Kingry asked if there was a set budget calendar yet.  David replied 
that he is still working on setting a date but is likely to set the budget committee meeting for June 1.  
Discussion followed.   Director Lusch made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Director Kingry seconded 
the motion.  Board Chair Parker adjourned the meeting at 5:46 pm. 
                       
        
______________________________    _______________________________ 
      Steve Lusch, Board Secretary    Tracey Parker, Board Chair 

GAWSA 10



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

507-1 · Retirement Contribution - WA

Check 04/17/2023 10971 EDWARD JONES CO. Qtr ended March 2023 SEP IRA contribution 4,075.50 4,075.50

Total 507-1 · Retirement Contribution - WA 4,075.50 0.00 4,075.50

507-2 · Retirement Contribution - SA

Check 04/17/2023 10971 EDWARD JONES CO. Qtr ended March 2023 SEP IRA contribution 4,075.50 4,075.50

Total 507-2 · Retirement Contribution - SA 4,075.50 0.00 4,075.50

512-2 · Legal Fees - SAdmin
Check 04/27/2023 10976 NORTHWEST LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEGAL ADVISORS Inv #13390 / SSO communication and draft review/edits 275.00 275.00
Check 04/27/2023 10976 NORTHWEST LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEGAL ADVISORS Inv #13390 / Krohn Ln lease comm and addendum draft 385.00 660.00
Check 04/27/2023 10976 NORTHWEST LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEGAL ADVISORS Inv #13390 / Holgate access permit communication, draft 990.00 1,650.00

Total 512-2 · Legal Fees - SAdmin 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00

515-1 · Office Supplies - WA
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Costco - janitorial and kitchen supplies 57.22 57.22
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Primo Water / bottled water service 18.97 76.19
Check 04/13/2023 10949 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Inv #6003687198 / office copier maintenance 2/20 - 3/19 33.16 109.35

Total 515-1 · Office Supplies - WA 109.35 0.00 109.35

515-2 · Office Supplies - SA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Costco - janitorial and kitchen supplies 57.22 57.22
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Primo Water / bottled water service 18.98 76.20
Check 04/13/2023 10949 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Inv #6003687198 / office copier maintenance 2/20 - 3/19 33.15 109.35

Total 515-2 · Office Supplies - SA 109.35 0.00 109.35

516-1 · Communication & IT

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Right Networks Office 365 ProPlus, Intuit Transaction Pro monthly 40.98 40.98
Check 04/13/2023 10952 DOUGLAS FAST NET Water office phone/fax/internet - April 109.50 150.48
Check 04/13/2023 10962 SYSTECH CONSULTING, LLC Inv #7367 / Managed service plan - March 577.00 727.48

Total 516-1 · Communication & IT 727.48 0.00 727.48

516-2 · Communication & IT - S

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Right Networks Office 365 ProPlus, Intuit Transaction Pro monthly 40.97 40.97
Check 04/13/2023 10952 DOUGLAS FAST NET Sanitary office phone/fax/internet  - April 475.28 516.25
Check 04/13/2023 10962 SYSTECH CONSULTING, LLC Inv #7367 / Managed service plan - March 577.00 1,093.25

Total 516-2 · Communication & IT - S 1,093.25 0.00 1,093.25

517-1 · Utilities- WA

Check 04/13/2023 10947 AVISTA UTILITIES Water office natural gas 2/23 - 3/23 96.12 96.12

Total 517-1 · Utilities- WA 96.12 0.00 96.12

517-2 · Utilities- SA

Check 04/13/2023 10947 AVISTA UTILITIES Sanitary office natural gas 2/22 - 3/23 241.09 241.09

Total 517-2 · Utilities- SA 241.09 0.00 241.09

518-1 · R & M Office - WA

Check 04/13/2023 10959 OREGON LINEN Inv #931117 / Rug service water office 66.55 66.55

Total 518-1 · R & M Office - WA 66.55 0.00 66.55

518-2 · R & M Office - SA

Check 04/13/2023 10961 STAPEL PEST SOLUTIONS Inv #311232 / March pest control - sanitary office 45.00 45.00

Total 518-2 · R & M Office - SA 45.00 0.00 45.00

521-1 · Public Relations/Adver - WA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Walmart - Vizio 24" TV for home show 49.50 49.50

Total 521-1 · Public Relations/Adver - WA 49.50 0.00 49.50

Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority

GAWSA Expense Detail
April 2023

Page 1

GAWSA 11



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

521-2 · Public Relations/Adver - SA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Walmart - Vizio 24" TV for home show 49.50 49.50

Total 521-2 · Public Relations/Adver - SA 49.50 0.00 49.50

522-1 · Travel & Training - WA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Lorman Education all-access membership annual 279.60 279.60
Check 04/13/2023 10948 BASSETT-HYLAND ENERGY Inv #CL14843 / Venza fuel 17.81 297.41

Total 522-1 · Travel & Training - WA 297.41 0.00 297.41

522-2 · Travel & Training - SA
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Lorman Education all-access membership annual 279.60 279.60
Check 04/13/2023 10948 BASSETT-HYLAND ENERGY Inv #CL14843 / Venza fuel 17.82 297.42

Total 522-2 · Travel & Training - SA 297.42 0.00 297.42

523-1 · Dues & Subscriptions - WA
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Shutterstock monthly subscription 14.50 14.50
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Engineering News-Record subscription 50.00 64.50

Total 523-1 · Dues & Subscriptions - WA 64.50 0.00 64.50

523-2 · Dues & Subscriptions - SA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Shutterstock monthly subscription 14.50 14.50
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Engineering News-Record subscription 49.99 64.49

Total 523-2 · Dues & Subscriptions - SA 64.49 0.00 64.49

525-1 · Misc. Expense - WA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Cardmember service - interest 50.45 50.45

Total 525-1 · Misc. Expense - WA 50.45 0.00 50.45

525-2 · Misc Expense - SA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Cardmember service - interest 50.45 50.45

Total 525-2 · Misc Expense - SA 50.45 0.00 50.45

531-1 · Statement Printing/Mailing - WA

Check 04/14/2023 ACH BMS TECHNOLOGIES Inv #85221 / March billing statements printing, mailing 1,032.49 1,032.49

Total 531-1 · Statement Printing/Mailing - WA 1,032.49 0.00 1,032.49

531-2 · Statement Printing/Mailing - SA

Check 04/14/2023 ACH BMS TECHNOLOGIES Inv #85221 / March billing statements printing, mailing 1,032.48 1,032.48

Total 531-2 · Statement Printing/Mailing - SA 1,032.48 0.00 1,032.48

534-1 · Postage - WA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Goin Postal / certified letter - property lienholder 10.51 10.51
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Goin Postal / certified letter to property owner 9.88 20.39

Total 534-1 · Postage - WA 20.39 0.00 20.39

534-2 · Postage - SA

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Goin Postal / certified letter - property lienholder 10.51 10.51

Total 534-2 · Postage - SA 10.51 0.00 10.51

551-1 · Building Improvements - WA

Check 04/24/2023 10972 WOODGRAINS AND STONE, INC. Deposit on Board room/kitchen cabinetry 3,622.00 3,622.00

Total 551-1 · Building Improvements - WA 3,622.00 0.00 3,622.00

607-1 · Retirement Contributions - WO

Check 04/17/2023 10971 EDWARD JONES CO. Qtr ended March 2023 SEP IRA contribution 11,750.64 11,750.64

Total 607-1 · Retirement Contributions - WO 11,750.64 0.00 11,750.64

Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority

GAWSA Expense Detail
April 2023

Page 2

GAWSA 12



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

607-2 · Retirement Contributions - SO

Check 04/17/2023 10971 EDWARD JONES CO. Qtr ended March 2023 SEP IRA contribution 6,157.80 6,157.80

Total 607-2 · Retirement Contributions - SO 6,157.80 0.00 6,157.80

610-1 · Vehicle/Equipment O & M - WO

Check 04/13/2023 10946 NAPA AUTO PARTS Inv #888421 / PO 18141 / Tail light bulb Dodge service pickup 6.99 6.99
Check 04/13/2023 10946 NAPA AUTO PARTS Inv #888423 / PO 18142 / Tail light retainer 8.99 15.98
Check 04/13/2023 10948 BASSETT-HYLAND ENERGY Inv #CL14843 / water operations fuel 3/16 - 3/31 287.95 303.93

Total 610-1 · Vehicle/Equipment O & M - WO 303.93 0.00 303.93

610-2 · Vehicle/Equipment O & M - SO

Check 04/13/2023 10948 BASSETT-HYLAND ENERGY Inv #CL14843 / sanitary operations fuel 3/16 - 3/31 143.03 143.03
Check 04/13/2023 10954 FX DESIGNS Inv #33536 / Logo for CCTV trailer 325.00 468.03
Check 04/13/2023 10954 FX DESIGNS Inv #33574 / Logo for truck door - door was replaced 100.00 568.03

Total 610-2 · Vehicle/Equipment O & M - SO 568.03 0.00 568.03

611-1 · Dues/Fees/Subscriptions- WO
Check 04/13/2023 10953 DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS IGA No. 2023-0400 / Nearmap Imagery update 525.00 525.00
Check 04/13/2023 10958 ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC. Inv #3030699 / March locate tickets 39.90 564.90

Total 611-1 · Dues/Fees/Subscriptions- WO 564.90 0.00 564.90

611-2 · Dues/Fees/Subscriptions- SO

Check 04/13/2023 10953 DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS IGA No. 2023-0400 / Nearmap Imagery update 525.00 525.00
Check 04/13/2023 10958 ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC. Inv #3030699 / March locate tickets 39.90 564.90
Check 04/13/2023 10965 DEPARTMENT of CONSUMER & BUSINESS SERVI OIC1821 renewal / Shannon Miller 125.00 689.90

Total 611-2 · Dues/Fees/Subscriptions- SO 689.90 0.00 689.90

612-1 · Communication & IT - Ops

Check 04/13/2023 10952 DOUGLAS FAST NET Carnes shop internet - April 84.39 84.39
Check 04/13/2023 10952 DOUGLAS FAST NET WTP phone/fax/internet/alarm line - April 127.41 211.80
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1589 Carlson, Trev W Direct Deposit 50.00 261.80
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1592 Hope, Will T Direct Deposit 50.00 311.80
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1593 Manson, Joshua T. Direct Deposit 50.00 361.80
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1595 Paulson, Alan D. Direct Deposit 50.00 411.80
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1596 Radford, Daniel L. Direct Deposit 50.00 461.80
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1599 Wolford, Jeremy J. Direct Deposit 50.00 511.80

Total 612-1 · Communication & IT - Ops 511.80 0.00 511.80

612-2 · Communication & IT - SO

Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1590 Chasteen, Matthew S. Direct Deposit 50.00 50.00
Paycheck 04/28/2023 DD1594 Miller, Shannon L. Direct Deposit 50.00 100.00

Total 612-2 · Communication & IT - SO 100.00 0.00 100.00

621-1 · R & M - Dist Shop

Check 04/13/2023 10964 WINSTON SANITARY SERVICE Inv #288932 / 200G dumpster at Carnes 90.60 90.60

Total 621-1 · R & M - Dist Shop 90.60 0.00 90.60

622-1 · Tools & Supplies - Distribution

Check 04/13/2023 10951 DOUGLAS CO. FARMERS CO-OP Inv #15507 / PO 18127 / Glystar 2.5 gal, contractor bags 118.98 118.98
Check 04/13/2023 10955 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. Inv #U2316007992 / PO 18124 / Blue marking paint 234.00 352.98

Total 622-1 · Tools & Supplies - Distribution 352.98 0.00 352.98

624-1 · Utilities - Water Dist WO

Check 04/13/2023 10947 AVISTA UTILITIES Highland Vista natural gas 2/22 - 3/23 20.24 20.24
Check 04/13/2023 10947 AVISTA UTILITIES Carnes shop natural gas 2/22 - 3/23 669.98 690.22

Total 624-1 · Utilities - Water Dist WO 690.22 0.00 690.22

Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority

GAWSA Expense Detail
April 2023

Page 3

GAWSA 13



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

625-1 · Engineering - WDist WO

Check 04/24/2023 10974 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS Inv #116292 / annual project fee 255.00 255.00

Total 625-1 · Engineering - WDist WO 255.00 0.00 255.00

627-1 · Backflow Tests- WO

Check 04/13/2023 10960 POPEYE'S PUMP & BACKFLOW Inv #17234 / 6 non-comp backflow tests 270.00 270.00

Total 627-1 · Backflow Tests- WO 270.00 0.00 270.00

628-1 · Inventory Adjustment W
Check 04/13/2023 10955 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. Inv #U2316010235 / PO 18137 / parts for inventory 679.70 679.70
Check 04/13/2023 10955 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. Inv #U2316010237 / PO 18138 / parts for inventory 167.52 847.22
Check 04/13/2023 10955 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. Inv #U2316010238 / PO 18139 / 1" corp stops for inventory 2,735.60 3,582.82
Check 04/13/2023 10963 UMPQUA QUARRIES, LLC Inv #62109 / PO 18132 / rock for stockpile 638.38 4,221.20

Total 628-1 · Inventory Adjustment W 4,221.20 0.00 4,221.20

642-2 · Tools & Supplies - SO

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Amazon / PO 18108 / Cordless tool batteries 83.96 83.96
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Ebay / PO 18143 / Sensor, cable for flow meter 85.00 168.96
Check 04/13/2023 10955 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. Inv #U2316009324 / PO 18129 / 4" and 8" parts for inventory 601.67 770.63

Total 642-2 · Tools & Supplies - SO 770.63 0.00 770.63

647-2 · G4 Pumpstation - SO

Check 04/13/2023 10952 DOUGLAS FAST NET G4 Pump station alarm line - April 13.91 13.91

Total 647-2 · G4 Pumpstation - SO 13.91 0.00 13.91

648-2 · O&M Pumpstations - SO

Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Ebay / PO 18145 / MINICAS control unit for pumpstations 425.00 425.00
Check 04/10/2023 ACH CARDMEMBER SERVICE Ebay / PO 18144 / Relay for Rising River pumpstation 106.65 531.65

Total 648-2 · O&M Pumpstations - SO 531.65 0.00 531.65

654-8 · Collection System Improvements

Check 04/13/2023 10955 CORIX WATER PRODUCTS, INC. Inv #U2316009448 / PO 18133 / HDPE pipe for Hwy 42 emergency crossing 5,233.60 5,233.60
Check 04/13/2023 10956 KRAH USA, LLC Inv #2021-445 / PO 18115 / HDPE Custom manhole 48" - Hwy 42 6,844.47 12,078.07

Total 654-8 · Collection System Improvements 12,078.07 0.00 12,078.07

700-1 · WTP R & M

Check 04/13/2023 10951 DOUGLAS CO. FARMERS CO-OP Inv #14701 / PO 18123 / 1/2 HP sump pump - chemical room 215.00 215.00

Total 700-1 · WTP R & M 215.00 0.00 215.00

701-1 · WTP Tools & Supplies

Check 04/13/2023 10949 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Inv #6003687198 / WTP copier maintenance 2/20 - 3/19 3.43 3.43
Check 04/13/2023 10951 DOUGLAS CO. FARMERS CO-OP Inv #15507 / PO 18127 / Muriatic acid, contractor bags 38.97 42.40
Check 04/13/2023 10951 DOUGLAS CO. FARMERS CO-OP Inv #54486 / PO 18128 / Poly tube - acid wash MIOX machine 11.55 53.95
Check 04/13/2023 10957 LONG'S BUILDING SUPPLY Inv #367365 / PO 18136 / Parts for bray valve replacement 21.12 75.07

Total 701-1 · WTP Tools & Supplies 75.07 0.00 75.07

712-2 · O&M Regional WWTP

Check 04/13/2023 10950 CITY OF WINSTON February WWTP Personal services 50% 21,581.24 21,581.24

Total 712-2 · O&M Regional WWTP 21,581.24 0.00 21,581.24

TOTAL 80,723.35 0.00 80,723.35

Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority

GAWSA Expense Detail
April 2023

Page 4

GAWSA 14



 GREEN AREA WATER & SANITARY AUTHORITY
 Plant Expense Detail

 April 26 - 30, 2023

Check Name Memo Amount

Expense

650-2 · O & M Regional WWTP

71-0110 · Office Supplies

14662 Staples Credit Plan Inv: 3251677481 / Office supplies 188.54

14662 Staples Credit Plan Inv: 58794 / Office supplies 249.98

14662 Staples Credit Plan Inv: 58941 / Office chair (209.99)

14662 Staples Credit Plan Inv: 58954 / Office chair 159.99

Total 71-0110 · Office Supplies 388.52

71-0140 · Equipment Operation & Material

14656 Dirksen & Sons, Inc Receipt: 7499 / Motor oil 839.54

14664 Umpqua Valley Tractor Inv: UVT-1036210 / Filters, assy elements 65.32

Total 71-0140 · Equipment Operation & Material 904.86

71-0160 · Phone
14655 CenturyLink Security gate ph line 4/11-5/11 44.87

Total 71-0160 · Phone 44.87

71-0190 · Building Maintenance
14657 Douglas County Solid Waste Inv: 675638 / Grit and screenings 125.02

Total 71-0190 · Building Maintenance 125.02

71-0200 · Electricity
14660 Pacific Power Acct: 38013711-001 7 / Utilities 3/6-4/4 11,425.90

Total 71-0200 · Electricity 11,425.90

71-0210 · Water & Other Utilities
14659 GAWSA Water service: 3/10-4/10 471.85

Total 71-0210 · Water & Other Utilities 471.85

71-0240 · Lab

14654 Analytical Services, Inc Inv: 42438 / Testing 1,215.00

14654 Analytical Services, Inc Inv: FC 1031 / Finance charge 0.40

14658 Grainger Inv: 9665166055 / Detector tube 274.48

14663 USABlueBook Inv: 322038 / Lab materials 6,496.64

14663 USABlueBook Inv: 328449 / Lab materials 244.06

14663 USABlueBook Inv: 323321 / Lab materials 586.31

Total 71-0240 · Lab 8,816.89

71-1020 · Facility Improvements
14661 Rexa Inc Inv: RI6654285 / Actuator valve 18,424.00

Total 71-1020 · Facility Improvements 18,424.00

Total 650-2 · O & M Regional WWTP 40,601.91

Total Expense 40,601.91

 Page 1 of 1GAWSA 15



GREEN AREA WATER & SANITARY AUTHORITY 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
May 11, 2023 
 
 
2023-2024 Budget and Budget Committee Meeting 

Next year’s budget is currently under preparation.  I have reached out to non-Board Budget 
Committee members, and 4 of 5 have confirmed they are available for a June 8th meeting.  At last 
month’s meeting I stated I was planning for June 1, however I do have a medical procedure planned 
that week.  I do think we will be able to coordinate the Board meeting and Budget Committee 
meeting together. 

Sanitary Office Remodel 

The interior designer has been unavailable for personal reasons, so we have not made any progress 
on the remodel yet.  However, Ms. Manfre stated that when she took measurements at the sanitary 
office, they did not match the plans given to her, which were from the previous remodel.  She will 
take more measurements next week to see how extensive the discrepancies are and whether we 
need to have as-builts done. 

2023-2024 COLA 

The 2022 CPI averaged around 8% and the 2023 CPI for the West Region is averaging around 5.5%.  I 
am proposing a COLA of 5% for the next fiscal year.  I have attached the West Region CPI table for 
your reference. 

 

 

GAWSA 16



 

GAWSA 17



Gallons Consumed vs. Billed

GALLONS GALLONS PUMPED BUT WATER LOSS
PUMPED BILLED NOT BILLED PERCENTAGE

28,000,967 19,193,430 8,807,537 31.45%

30 DAYS IN BILLING CYCLE: 03/11/2023 TO 04/10/2023
Repairs, leaks, etc. rendering unverifiable consumption

3/15/23 4389 DEPRIEST SERVICE LINE REPAIR
3/22/23 2361 CASTLE AVE SERVICE LINE REPAIR
3/24/23 1894 PALOS VERDES REPLACED SERVICE LINE

JULY 5,124,050       10.90% JULY 14,424,768     24.01% JULY 7,208,464       16.69%
AUGUST 1,873,280       3.75% AUGUST 891,740          1.75% AUGUST 6,288,944       12.76%
SEPTEMBER 7,835,590       13.92% SEPTEMBER 9,399,209       16.62% SEPTEMBER 6,173,568       9.86%
OCTOBER 1,704,864       6.56% OCTOBER 6,648,943       19.98% OCTOBER 1,558,200       5.23%
NOVEMBER 3,603,559       12.94% NOVEMBER 5,345,660       19.63% NOVEMBER 3,277,798       11.61%
DECEMBER 5,821,078       21.06% DECEMBER 5,288,999       21.24% DECEMBER 4,326,723       16.82%
JANUARY 8,863,858       29.80% JANUARY 4,577,755       19.15% JANUARY 6,252,823       24.38%
FEBRUARY 5,784,803       23.93% FEBRUARY 6,488,224       25.31% FEBRUARY 6,565,010       25.03%
MARCH 6,445,800       26.52% MARCH 5,547,050       25.09% MARCH 4,405,826       17.32%
APRIL 8,701,086       27.75% APRIL 7,211,784       25.10% APRIL 8,807,537       31.45%
MAY 5,314,222       15.42% MAY 5,995,498       23.84% MAY
JUNE 6,358,042       13.66% JUNE 6,966,924       21.19% JUNE

5,619,186       17.18% 6,565,546       20.24% 5,486,489       17.12%

WATER           
LOSS %

2022-2023 DIFFERENCE 
GALLONS

WATER              
LOSS %

AVERAGE 
LOSS:

AVERAGE 
LOSS:

AVERAGE 
LOSS:

DIFFERENCE 
GALLONS

APRIL 2023

2020-2021 DIFFERENCE 
GALLONS

WATER              
LOSS %

2021-2022

28,000,967.0 

19,193,430.0 

8,807,537.0 

PUMPED

BILLED

NOT BILLED

GAWSA 18



Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority

Customer Payment History - Summary

From: 4/1/2023 Through: 4/30/2023

Sort Order : Payment Source

Payment Method Payment AmountQuantity

Cash  66 $6,002.56 
Check  1,176 $112,960.99 
Credit Card  719 $54,769.87 
Draft  382 $35,974.78 
E-Check  6 $459.80 
Online-Check  15 $1,392.48 
Online-Credit Card  570 $48,719.62 

Summary totals do not include reversed/transferred payments.

Service Trans. Amount

$(13,561.79)Miscellaneous

$(725.00)Second Level Charge

$(74,523.60)Service Charge

$(113,664.14)Sewer

$(57,805.57)Water

Totals $(260,280.10)

Customer Payment History - Summary5/8/2023   8:58:39AM Page 1 of 3GAWSA 19



Payment Method Payment AmountQuantity

Payment Source Amount

Autopay

Credit Card $(34,399.98)

Draft $(35,974.78)

$(70,374.76)

Customer Portal

Online-Check $(1,392.48)

Online-Credit Card $(48,645.12)

$(50,037.60)

IVR

Credit Card $(2,484.08)

E-Check $(162.20)

$(2,646.28)

Lockbox

Check $(94,972.59)

$(94,972.59)

Manual

Cash $(6,002.56)

Check $(17,988.40)

Credit Card $(17,885.81)

E-Check $(297.60)

Online-Credit Card $(74.50)

$(42,248.87)

Totals $(260,280.10)

Cash 2.2%

Check 40.1%

Credit Card 24.5%

Draf t 13.0%

E-Check 0.2%

Online-Check 0.5%

Online-Credit Card 19.4%

Total: 100.0%

Payment Breakdown

Customer Payment History - Summary5/8/2023   8:58:39AM Page 3 of 3GAWSA 20



Transaction List - Summary
Sort order:  Customer No.

From:  4/1/2023 Through:  4/30/2023

Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority

Limited to    : 

Transaction Types: Collection Write-Off, Interest, Misc Chrg., Penalty, Shutoff, Write-Off

Deposits Transaction Types:

Transaction Type Transaction AmountApplies To

Collection Write-Off ($610.00)Water Charge

($15.00)Water Delinquency

($50.00)Miscellaneous Misc Chrg.

($206.69)Service Charge Charge

($40.00)Service Charge Delinquency

($201.40)Sewer Charge

($1,123.09)

Delinquency $20.00 Water Interest

$2,715.00 Water Penalty

$25.00 Miscellaneous Penalty

$460.00 Service Charge Interest

$110.00 Service Charge Penalty

$60.00 Sewer Interest

$175.00 Sewer Penalty

$3,565.00 

Misc Chrg. $550.00 Miscellaneous (AF)

$1,125.00 Miscellaneous (BF)

$50.00 Miscellaneous (CLF)

$40.00 Miscellaneous (DHF)

$25.00 Miscellaneous (SOL)

$25.00 Service Charge (AF)

$1,815.00 

$4,256.91 Grand Total:

Page 1 of 1Transaction List - Summary5/8/2023   8:55:36AM

GAWSA 21



SANITARY OPERATIONS REPORT 
April 13, 2023 

 

 

Construction Projects  

• Green Family Housing, 73 units, 4 buildings, ie Engineering, number of units updated. 
o Project still in final design and wetland approval process, project delayed for at least 4 

months for wetland approval. 
o New manhole proposed will be offset to allow for room beside the 12” Pressure line, 

then all sanitary will be private and installed via plumbing code. 
• Tatone Harmony Duplexes, line extension, ie Engineering. 

o Construction has started on grading; sewer will be started later. 

Collection System 

• Hwy 42 Emergency Crossing. 
o Contractor has indicated a start time of mid-May. 
o ODOT Permit signed off. 

• Manhole inspections project ‘I’ Basin complete, starting on ‘H’ Basin. 
• TV annual project. 

o ‘I’ Basin, flushing and CCTV complete, starting on ‘H’ Basin. 
o TV discovery of 45 feet of badly broken main line, it has been repaired. 
o Systech is working on an upgrade estimate for OS and hardware for the TV computer. 

• RootX Root Control did a demonstration for us, about 450’ of main line and 250’ feet of laterals. 
We will TV the two test sites next month to observe the effectiveness for future applications. 

• Updating GIS with some new features. 
• Matt has been helping the crew with vacuum excavation this month, they are cohesive team.  
• Weed control for Manhole protection and access underway, buildings and facilities complete. 

G4 and Pump Stations  

• GAWSA Pump Stations ran well, with typical operation and maintenance. 
• Generator at G4 annual maintenance complete, however the communication card needs 

replaced, scheduled for the 18th of May. 

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Properties

      • Nothing new to report. 

Meetings and Conferences 

• Learn and lunch - Fusible C900 pipe for pipe bursting on the 8th. 

Lateral Inspections 

• 5 Inspections. 
o 146 Pasadena, I&I repair 
o 206 and 220 Ervin, Rootx 
o 504 Corona Loop, Rootx. 
o 155 Garden Ln. 
o 1541 & 1543 Austin Rd. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 541-817-5100 

Submitted by, Shannon L. Miller 

GAWSA 22



Green Area Water & Sanitary Authority 

Superintendents Report  

May 2023                                                                         
     
   Fire District #2 will start flushing hydrants in our area, May 22nd. We will 
perform our annual flushing program to coincide with this. 

  We have been busy this time of year with weed abatement, mowing and taking 
care of the Authorities facilities.  

  We will be performing road maintenance on the road to our main tank next 
week, including brush clearing, ditch cleaning and rocking the road bed. 

  The crew performed some maintenance on the generator at the Highlands pump 
station, and we are currently doing some maintenance on the building, such as 
pressure washing and painting some trim. 

   At the water treatment plant, we have taken our settling basin offline and 
cleaned it. Our backwash water ponds have been switched, the dirty side has 
been drained and is prepared for drying.    

  We recently had a large leak in the parking lot of Sunny Slope School. We 
temporarily capped off the looped system, so we could keep them in service. 
After discussion with School personnel, we decided it would be best to complete 
the repair after school has been released for summer break and the children will 
not be present. 

  We have purchased the camera’s for our SDAO Safety & Security Grant, that we 
received for the 2022-23 cycle. We will be installing them at various facilities as 
soon as they all arrive and are set up in the account.  

   

   

  If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at 541-670-1215                           
Thanks     Alan 

GAWSA 23



WINSTON-GREEN REGIONAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY 
Weekly Reports - April 

 

April 7th 

• Boiler # 1 water pump contactor failure 
• Transfer biosolids to Facc tank # 1 
• Digester # 1 has had a foaming issue since the contactor failed on the boiler. This has meant that 

the flame arrestors in the gas line have become plugged daily 
• Worked on getting filter backwash rate actuator to communicate with the PLC 
• Wash water pump # 1 removed and cleaned 
• Shut off RBC’s for the year. This is normally done before April, however the flows have 

prevented this from happening. The RBC’s are technically still needed however they also need to 
be off and cleaned before our summer permit starting in May. This process can take up to 4 
weeks 

April 14th 

• Staff were here off and on Monday night dealing with excessive flow related issues 
• Deragger guys onsite to finish setup of deragger systems 

o They are having difficulties getting them to work on 2 of our VFD’s. This is a VFD 
problem not a deragger issue 

o Pump 2 deragger is working great and has yet to rag up 
• Digester upset causing foaming issues which plugged off flame arrestors and gas filters 
• Staff went to perform maintenance on Blower # 5, while doing this it was discovered that our 

back up blowers are no longer putting out enough flow and pressure to function. Staff is 
working on options for both short and long term 

• Microchlor system is down. Staff sent off 2 of the cells to the manufacturer for evaluation 

April 21st 

• Mowed Facility 
• Pumped supernate off of Digester # 2 
• Fluid and filter change on Dump Truck 
• Replaced 1 inch gate valves on 3 Air Release 
• Plant is still running off of the old chlorine generation systems as our cells get evaluated by PSI 

 

 

GAWSA 24



44.56 57% 36.50 55%

33.45 43% 29.80 45%

Operations
1.) Routine Operations- Daily Rounds

Laboratory

Rainfall 3.31

2.) Performed Maintenance on all 4 samplers

5.16

Chlorine (Gallons) 24,097 21,659

1.) April 2023 DMR, No permit violations

Winston- Green  WWTF Staff Report
April 2023

Green

2023 2022
General

1.) Plant Influent Flow (MG
Winston

Leachate
1.) 1,606,000 Gallons

1.) Stored Bio-Solids
Bio-Solids

2.) Staff struggled with the increase in flows as the plant was trying to transision into its summer 

2.) Made changed to storage barn to house tested and non tested biosolids

Ammonia is high leaving the plant but is still within our daily discharge limit

GAWSA 25



     FLOW ALLOCATION CHART

MONTH WINSTON GREEN LANDERS LN. TOTAL RAINFALL
MG MG MG MG

Jan.23 40.77 33.62 0.764 75.15 2.64
Feb.23 25.91 26.31 0.524 52.74 3.43
Mar.23 47.21 36.57 0.914 84.69 4.49
Apr.23 44.56 33.45 0.757 78.77 3.31
May.22 29.32 24.22 0.526 54.07 2.66
June.22 27.72 22.73 0.520 50.96 3.92
July.22 18.19 18.56 0.392 37.14 0.50
Aug.22 15.98 18.79 0.390 35.17 0.00
Sept.22 15.54 18.82 0.523 34.88 1.04
Oct.22 16.72 19.81 0.378 36.90 1.54
Nov. 22 21.62 25.09 0.443 47.15 4.61
Dec.22 32.73 35.58 0.711 69.01 6.21

TOTAL  336.26 313.54 6.841 656.64 34.35

GREEN + LANDERS 320.38

APPORTIONMENT 51.21% 48.79%
100%

GAWSA 26



Winston-Green WWTF April 2023
SYSTEM CLASSIFICATION: IV PERMIT # 100554 FILE # 98400
COUNTY:  DOUGLAS POPULATION:  10000 TYPE:  RBC / ACTIVATED SLUDGE

D              BIOSOLIDS
A TOTAL INF INF INF NH3 EFF EFF EFF % LBS EFF % LBS CL2 CL2 CL2 ECOLI  DRYING RAIN
T FLOW PH BOD SS N PH TEMP BOD REM BOD SS REM DIS RES USED USED COL LAND  BEDS FALL
E MGD mg/l mg/l EFF MAX mg/l BOD DIS mg/l SS SS mg/l GAL. LBS gallons gallons inches

1 3.166 7.2 6.9 12.8 0.09 990 66.1 0.33
2 3.576 7.2 7.0 12.6 0.04 1046 69.8 0.45
3 3.546 7.3 255 161 1.87 7.0 12.4 4.5 98% 133 5.6 97% 165.6 0.06 1041 69.5 93.4 0.15
4 3.166 7.2 7.0 12.5 0.06 992 66.2 115.3 0.07
5 2.956 7.2 369 316 0.38 7.0 12.7 3.4 99% 84 3.2 99% 78.9 0.05 964 64.3 0.25
6 3.290 7.2 6.8 12.7 0.06 1008 67.3 0.18
7 3.369 7.3 264 175 7.0 13.2 6.9 97% 194 8.0 95% 224.8 0.09 1018 67.9 0.11
8 2.962 7.1 7.0 13.1 0.09 964 64.3
9 2.827 6.9 6.8 13.4 0.09 945 63.1
10 4.611 7.1 292 209 5.24 7.0 13.5 13.1 96% 504 5.4 97% 207.7 0.08 1098 73.3 43.2 1.06
11 4.763 6.9 6.9 12.8 0.08 1005 67.1 0.06
12 3.909 7.2 7.1 12.8 0.08 1078 71.9 22.8 0.07
13 3.229 7.3 7.2 13.2 0.07 827 55.2
14 2.793 7.3 315 213 4.51 7.1 13.8 6.3 98% 147 5.0 98% 116.5 0.04 747 49.8
15 2.579 7.1 7.2 13.8 0.06 723 48.2
16 2.505 7.2 7.2 13.7 0.03 714 47.6 0.08
17 2.341 7.2 337 223 6.80 7.0 13.7 10.1 97% 197 4.0 98% 78.1 0.08 697 46.5 15.8 0.15
18 2.250 7.2 7.1 13.7 0.07 687 45.8 13.2 0.01
19 2.201 7.3 344 238 8.63 7.3 13.9 5.8 98% 106 3.2 99% 58.7 0.08 681 45.4 0.17
20 2.186 7.4 7.1 13.7 0.05 676 45.1 0.13
21 2.265 7.1 387 267 7.1 14.2 6.8 98% 128 4.0 99% 75.6 0.03 688 45.9 0.03
22 2.011 7.0 7.0 14.7 0.03 660 44.0 0.01
23 1.964 7.0 6.9 14.8 0.02 655 43.7 8.5
24 1.826 7.4 369 258 6.25 7.3 14.9 9.7 97% 148 4.0 98% 60.9 0.03 613 40.9 4.1
25 1.967 7.4 7.1 15.2 0.04 611 40.8
26 1.871 7.4 381 285 6.35 7.0 15.5 5.9 98% 92 0.8 100% 12.5 0.03 605 40.4
27 1.736 7.3 6.9 15.9 0.06 593 39.6
28 1.712 7.2 412 340 7.1 16.3 5.9 99% 84 1.2 100% 17.1 0.01 591 39.4
29 1.675 7.0 6.8 16.5 0.04 588 39.2
30 1.720 7.0 6.8 15.9 0.04 592 39.5
    

TOT 80.972         1,817   1096.3  24,097 1608  3.31
MAX 4.763 7.4 412 340 8.63 7.3 16.5 13.1 99% 504 8.0 100% 224.8 0.09 1098 73.26 115.3 1.06
MIN 1.675 6.9 255 161 0.38 6.8 12.4 3.4 96% 84 0.8 95% 12.5 0.01 588 39.23 4.1 0.01
AVG 2.699 7.2 339 244 5.00 7.0 13.9 7.1 98% 165 4.0 98% 99.7 0.06 803 53.59 0.19

   I certify that I am familiar with the information
    contained in this report and that to the best of my
  knowledge such information is true, complete

and accurate. Christopher W. Sherlock
SUPERINTENDENT T IVPERMIT LIMITS: 2.35MGD, pH 6.0 to 9.0, BOD TSS Conc-30 monthly/45weekly, Mass BOD TSS 1200 daily/880 weekly/590 monthly, EC/126 monthly

GAWSA 27



Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH
4/1 7:00 AM 199 7.81 4/2 6:40 AM 183 7.79 4/3 7:00 AM 144 7.81
4/1 7:17 AM 199 7.72 4/2 7:00 AM 183 7.75 4/3 8:25 AM 144 7.73
4/1 8:30 AM 199 7.76 4/2 8:05 AM 183 7.74 4/3 9:00 AM 144 7.74
4/1 8:50 AM 199 7.74 4/2 8:50 AM 183 7.74 4/3 9:35 AM 144 7.73
4/1 10:20 AM 199 7.72 4/2 9:23 AM 183 7.73 4/3 10:00 AM 144 7.70
4/1 10:28 AM 199 7.75 4/2 9:58 AM 183 7.74 4/3 10:50 AM 144 7.69
4/1 11:25 AM 199 7.73 4/2 10:33 AM 183 7.73 4/3 12:40 PM 144 7.66
4/1 11:46 AM 199 7.71 4/2 11:14 AM 183 7.70 4/3 1:05 PM 144 7.63
4/1 12:31 PM 199 7.66 4/2 11:47 AM 183 7.76 4/3 2:45 PM 144 7.71
4/1 12:52 PM 199 7.69 4/2 12:50 PM 183 7.70
4/1 1:35 PM 199 7.88 4/2 2:42 PM 183 7.77

4/2 4:52 PM 183 7.74

60,500 11 66,000 12 49,500 9
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/4 8:30 AM 155 7.78 4/5 6:50 AM 162 7.75 4/6 7:00 AM 172 7.73
4/4 9:35 AM 155 7.72 4/5 8:20 AM 162 7.68 4/6 8:04 AM 172 7.69
4/4 10:40 AM 155 7.69 4/5 8:39 AM 162 7.67 4/6 8:25 AM 172 7.67
4/4 11:45 AM 155 7.67 4/5 10:05 AM 162 7.67 4/6 9:15 AM 172 7.67
4/4 1:25 PM 155 7.64 4/5 10:18 AM 162 7.65 4/6 10:20 AM 172 7.65
4/4 2:35 PM 155 7.65 4/5 11:10 AM 162 7.60 4/6 11:35 AM 172 7.65
4/4 4:15 PM 155 7.65 4/5 11:49 AM 162 7.61 4/6 12:00 PM 172 7.65

4/5 12:20 PM 162 7.60 4/6 12:37 PM 172 7.62
4/5 12:58 PM 162 7.57 4/6 2:00 PM 172 7.60
4/5 1:30 PM 162 7.59 4/6 2:10 PM 172 7.61
4/5 2:45 PM 162 7.64 4/6 3:37 PM 172 7.62

4/6 4:52 PM 172 7.63
38,500 7 60,500 11 66,000 12

Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH
4/7 6:50 AM 160 7.74 4/8 7:05 AM 168 7.74 4/9 7:30 AM 171 7.74
4/7 7:07 AM 160 7.68 4/8 7:20 AM 168 7.74 4/9 8:30 AM 171 7.68
4/7 8:14 AM 160 7.68 4/8 8:30 AM 168 7.68 4/9 9:12 AM 171 7.66
4/7 8:37 AM 160 7.67 4/8 9:03 AM 168 7.74 4/9 10:00 AM 171 7.67
4/7 9:48 AM 160 7.66 4/8 9:43 AM 168 7.65 4/9 10:14 AM 171 7.65
4/7 10:00 AM 160 7.64 4/8 10:14 AM 168 7.74 4/9 10:43 AM 171 7.64
4/7 10:55 AM 160 7.63 4/8 10:55 AM 168 7.61 4/9 11:15 AM 171 7.63
4/7 12:25 PM 160 7.58 4/8 11:30 AM 168 7.74 4/9 12:15 PM 171 7.59
4/7 1:30 PM 160 7.48 4/8 12:03 PM 168 7.57 4/9 12:32 PM 171 7.61
4/7 2:15 PM 160 7.74 4/8 12:42 PM 168 7.74 4/9 2:47 PM 171 7.66
4/7 2:43 AM 160 7.72 4/8 1:10 PM 168 7.57 4/9 3:55 PM 171 7.65
4/7 3:42 PM 160 7.67 4/9 4:54 PM 171 7.65
4/7 5:00 PM 160 7.67

71,500 13 60,500 11 66,000 12
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/10 6:55 AM 157 7.71 4/11 8:04 AM 169 7.73 4/12 7:01 AM 150 7.75
4/10 7:15 AM 157 7.67 4/11 8:15 AM 169 7.69 4/12 7:45 AM 150 7.70
4/10 8:30 AM 157 7.66 4/11 9:49 AM 169 7.66 4/12 8:22 AM 150 7.68
4/10 9:35 AM 157 7.66 4/11 10:34 AM 169 7.63 4/12 8:50 AM 150 7.67

Leachate Load Tickets - 

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Prepared by Green Sanitary District 5/10/2023 Page 1
GAWSA 28



Leachate Load Tickets - 
4/10 10:45 AM 157 7.65 4/11 10:54 AM 169 7.65 4/12 9:20 AM 150 7.67
4/10 11:30 AM 157 7.64 4/11 12:00 PM 169 7.65 4/12 10:00 AM 150 7.64
4/10 11:55 AM 157 7.64 4/11 12:26 PM 169 7.61 4/12 10:17 AM 150 7.65
4/10 12:30 PM 157 7.65 4/11 1:00 PM 169 7.56 4/12 11:05 AM 150 7.62
4/10 1:05 PM 157 7.64 4/11 1:24 PM 169 7.59 4/12 11:26 AM 150 7.63
4/10 2:10 PM 157 7.67 4/11 2:15 PM 169 7.64 4/12 12:05 PM 150 7.69
4/10 3:15 PM 157 7.65 4/11 2:49 PM 169 7.68 4/12 12:31 PM 150 7.63
4/10 6:30 PM 157 7.72 4/11 3:30 PM 169 7.54 4/12 1:10 PM 150 7.66
4/10 7:30 PM 157 7.73 4/11 3:55 PM 169 7.65 4/12 1:30 PM 150 7.56
4/10 9:00 PM 157 7.74 4/11 5:00 PM 169 7.63 4/12 2:10 PM 150 7.75
4/10 12:45 AM 157 7.75 4/11 6:00 PM 169 7.59 4/12 3:00 PM 150 7.53

4/11 7:00 PM 169 7.58 4/12 3:15 PM 150 7.59
4/11 8:00 PM 169 7.77 4/12 4:00 PM 150 7.48
4/11 9:00 PM 169 7.77 4/12 5:00 PM 150 7.68
4/11 10:00 PM 169 7.76 4/12 6:00 PM 150 7.69

82,500 15 104,500 19 104,500 19
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/13 133 4/14 7:40 AM 152 7.80 4/15 7:00 AM 160 7.83
4/13 7:30 AM 133 7.70 4/14 9:00 AM 152 7.70 4/15 8:21 AM 160 7.57
4/13 8:16 AM 133 7.68 4/14 10:00 AM 152 7.65 4/15 9:00 AM 160 7.80
4/13 8:35 AM 133 7.67 4/14 11:00 AM 152 7.62 4/15 9:19 AM 160 7.77
4/13 9:13 AM 133 7.65 4/14 12:00 PM 152 7.58 4/15 9:50 AM 160 7.77
4/13 10:00 AM 133 7.65 4/14 1:00 PM 152 7.47 4/15 10:13 AM 160 7.76
4/13 10:15 AM 133 7.63 4/14 2:00 PM 152 7.50 4/15 10:45 AM 160 7.75
4/13 11:00 AM 133 7.65 4/14 3:00 PM 152 7.57 4/15 11:09 AM 160 7.74
4/13 11:15 AM 133 7.60 4/14 5:25 PM 152 7.75 4/15 11:44 AM 160 7.73
4/13 11:45 AM 133 7.58 4/15 12:07 PM 160 7.73
4/13 12:20 PM 133 7.54 4/15 12:44 PM 160 7.67
4/13 12:50 PM 133 7.53 4/15 1:45 PM 160 7.64
4/13 1:20 PM 133 7.54 4/15 2:08 PM 160 7.69
4/13 2:00 PM 133 7.50 4/15 2:40 PM 160 7.66
4/13 2:20 PM 133 7.54 4/15 3:03 PM 160 7.66
4/13 3:00 PM 133 7.52 4/15 3:35 PM 160 7.66
4/13 3:23 PM 133 7.61
4/13 5:15 PM 133 7.64
4/13 6:20 PM 133 7.62
4/13 7:45 PM 133 7.71
4/13 8:30 PM 133 7.76
4/13 9:30 PM 133 7.76

121,000 22 49,500 9 88,000 16
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/16 6:50 AM 214 7.84 4/17 6:45 AM 189 7.84 4/18 6:50 AM 226 7.91
4/16 8:10 AM 214 7.77 4/17 8:35 AM 189 7.78 4/18 8:10 AM 226 7.83
4/16 9:15 AM 214 7.73 4/17 9:40 AM 189 7.72 4/18 9:10 AM 226 7.78
4/16 10:00 AM 214 7.69 4/17 10:45 AM 189 7.70 4/18 10:10 AM 226 7.77
4/16 10:15 AM 214 7.72 4/17 11:45 AM 189 7.76 4/18 11:10 AM 226 7.75
4/16 11:00 AM 214 7.69 4/17 12:45 PM 189 7.79 4/18 12:15 PM 226 7.73
4/16 11:20 AM 214 7.74 4/17 1:45 PM 189 7.73 4/18 1:15 PM 226 7.65
4/16 12:00 PM 214 7.69 4/17 3:10 PM 189 7.78 4/18 2:15 AM 226 7.71
4/16 12:25 PM 214 7.72 4/18 3:15 PM 226 7.75

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Prepared by Green Sanitary District 5/10/2023 Page 2
GAWSA 29



Leachate Load Tickets - 
4/16 1:00 PM 214 7.69
4/16 1:25 PM 214 7.65
4/16 2:00 PM 214 7.69
4/16 2:20 PM 214 7.67

3:20 PM 214 7.77

77,000 14 44,000 8 49,500 9
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/19 6:45 AM 426 7.88 4/20 7:24 AM 517 7.91 4/21 7:15 AM 458 7.84
4/19 7:20 AM 426 7.83 4/20 8:48 AM 517 7.82 4/21 9:15 AM 458 7.78
4/19 8:15 AM 426 7.81 4/20 10:00 AM 517 7.79 4/21 10:15 AM 458 7.75
4/19 9:20 AM 426 7.82 4/20 11:24 AM 517 7.78 4/21 11:15 AM 458 7.75
4/19 1:10 PM 426 7.75 4/20 12:30 PM 517 7.81 4/21 2:15 PM 458 7.76
4/19 2:20 PM 426 7.77 4/20 1:47 PM 517 7.82
4/19 2:30 PM 426 7.73 4/20 2:57 PM 517 7.81
4/19 3:17 PM 426 7.84 4/20 4:18 PM 517 7.81
4/19 3:50 PM 426 7.65
4/19 4:14 PM 426 7.72
4/19 5:00 PM 426 7.76
4/19 7:00 PM 426 7.83

66,000 12 44,000 8 27,500 5

Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH
4/22 6:40 AM 365 7.81 4/23 6:50 AM 411 7.92 4/24 6:50 AM 582 8.01
4/22 8:15 AM 365 7.74 4/23 8:20 AM 411 7.84 4/24 8:25 AM 528 7.89
4/22 9:33 AM 365 7.72 4/23 9:25 AM 411 7.80 4/24 9:30 AM 528 7.91
4/22 11:01 AM 365 7.70 4/23 10:35 AM 411 7.79 4/24 10:35 AM 528 7.87
4/22 12:10 PM 365 7.64 4/23 11:40 AM 411 7.79 4/24 11:40 AM 528 7.87

27,500 5 27,500 5 27,500 5
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/25 11:00 AM 451 8.16 4/26 7:15 AM 511 8.01 4/27 11:00 AM 555 7.97
4/25 12:25 PM 451 7.97 4/26 8:45 AM 511 7.93 4/27 12:39 PM 555 7.80
4/25 1:30 PM 451 7.78 4/26 10:05 AM 511 7.89 4/27 1:45 PM 555 7.76
4/25 2:40 PM 451 7.76 4/26 11:20 AM 511 7.85 4/27 2:46 PM 555 7.81
4/25 3:45 PM 451 7.78

27,500 5 22,000 4 22,000 4
Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH Date Pick up mg/l PH

4/28 7:11 AM 616 8.11 4/29 7:05 AM 492 8.14 4/30 6:45 AM 497 8.13
4/28 10:45 AM 616 7.96 4/29 8:40 AM 492 8.08 4/30 8:20 AM 497 8.09

4/29 9:59 AM 492 8.04 4/30 9:45 AM 497 8.08
4/30 10:55 AM 497 8.03
4/30 12:00 PM 497 8.02

11,000 2 16,500 3 27,500 5

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Total Gallons: Total Gallons: Total Gallons:

Prepared by Green Sanitary District 5/10/2023 Page 3
GAWSA 30



Leachate Load Tickets - 
292

1,606,000
$32,120

TOTAL TICKETS:
TOTAL GALLONS/MONTH:

Prepared by Green Sanitary District 5/10/2023 Page 4
GAWSA 31


	Copy of Plan Expenses 4.27.23.pdf
	Sheet1

	CONSUMED VS BILLED APRIL 2023.pdf
	APRIL 2023

	2 April23SR.pdf
	Sheet1

	3 flowall.pdf
	A

	4 april23DMR.pdf
	Sheet1

	5 Leachate Tickets April 2023.pdf
	April 23 WGWWTF




